From: Bill Rooney

To: "Helms, Adam"

Cc: "John Mullet"; "Stelly_David"; jblumenthal@ag.tamu.edu; jmgould@tamu.edu
Subject: milestones, metrics and deliverables

Date: Thursday, October 08, 2009 4:07:11 PM

Attachments: Milestones Deliverables, and Go NO Go - Rooney.doc

Adam:

I've prepped some milestones, metrics and deliverables. It'll have to be integrated with the
objectives covered by Jurg, Nael (I believe 3.3), Stelly (3.4) and Mullet (2.1 and 2.2). And it should
match to timelines | provided late last week.

I’'m not sure of the format, but I’'m working on short time and a few thousand miles away. If
you’ve got questions, please let me know. I've covered the objectives for the sugarcane breeder’s
portion of this project.

Regards,

Bill
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Milestones, Deliverables and Go/No Go:

Task 2.3 – Develop and test advanced inbred lines and hybrids for yield, adaptation, and traits that contribute to the value and overall utility of energy crops.


1. Milestones: 

a. Population / Inbred Line Development 

b. Phenotypic Evaluation


c. QTL identification and Gene Identification

2. Deliverables: 

a. Four RIL populations developed and maintained for further research and development


b. Phenotypic evaluation of these four populations in at least two environments for important agronomic and composition traits


c. Detection of QTL, both location and size, will be identified and will be available for further genetic improvement.  


3. Metrics


a. 18 Month: 


i. Two populations (P1, P2) are completed and ready for evaluation


b. 36 Months: 


i. Remaining two populations (P3, P4) are completed and are ready for evaluation.

ii. The first populations (P1 and P2) will be evaluated for QTL analysis in at least two environments.  


iii. Initial QTL mapping will be completed


c. 54 Months: 


i. The remaining populations (P3 and P4) will be evaluated for QTL analysis in at least two environments.  


ii. QTL mapping will be completed for all populations (P1 – P4).  


Goal 3.1 - Create revolutionary next-generation energy crops by wide hybridization of diverse sorghums with sugarcanes and other energy grasses.  Create large numbers of individually distinct sorghum/energycane hybrids.  Subtasks a, b, and c will follow similar timelines.  

1. Milestones: 

a. Scale up of crossing system to produce at least 30,000 intergeneric hybrid seed of sorghum/energycane 

b. Attempt the hybridization of iap sorghum with other perennial bioenergy grass species to determine the feasibility of hybridization.

2. Deliverables: 

a. At least 30,000 intergeneric sorghum/sugarcane hybrids for breeding and evaluation.  


b. The identification of other intergeneric hybrids that have potential for use as a bioenergy crop. 


3. Metrics


a. 18 months 


i. Production of at least 5,000 seed/seedlings of sorghum/sugarcane hybrids and this will demonstrate scalability and feasibility of production


ii. Attempt hybridization of at least four different species of grass with iap sorghum.  Assess the potential recovery of hybrids. 

1.  If none attempt four others.  

2. If some, then move to evaluation of produced hybrids. 


b. 36 months


i. Production of at least 20,000 seed/seedlings of sorghum/sugarcane hybrids.

ii. Attempt hybridization of four different species of grass

1. If successful, complete evaluation of initial hybrids for potential.  


2. If initial was not successful, attempt four other grass species and if unsuccessful, discontinue task. 

c. 54 months:


i. Production of at least 30,000 seed/seedlings of sorghum/sugarcane hybrids.


ii. Evaluation of intergeneric hybrids from the four different species of grass

Goal 3.2: Multi-location screening of wide-hybrids to identify elite and unique hybrids.

1. Milestones: 

a. Establishment of Breeding/Evaluation Nurseries to identify intergeneric hybrids that have potential for further development

b. Identify elite and unique sorghum/sugarcane germplasm.

2. Deliverables: 

a.  Elite intergeneric hybrids that can be used as a bioenergy crop species.  

3. Metrics


a. 18 months: Establishment of three screening nurseries and screening at least 80% of the seed (4000) produced in Task 3.1. 

b. 36 months:  Establishment of three screening nurseries and screening at least 80% of the seed (16,000) produced in Task 3.1.  Identification of the top 1% of hybrids from the 18 month establishment (~40 hybrids).

c. 54 months: Establishment of three screening nurseries and screening at least 80% of the seed (24,000) produced in Task 3.1. Identification of the top 1% of hybrids from the 36 month establishment (~160 hybrids).

Goal 3.3: Determine agronomic performance and conduct pilot-scale testing of intergeneric hybrids. Subtask 3.3a: Clones selected for inclusion in agronomic research trials will be clonally propagated and increased in College Station for distribution to PI of Subtasks 3.3b and 3.3c.  


1. Milestones: 

a. Production of Elite Sorghum/Sugarcane Hybrids for agronomic testing (from task 3.2).  


2. Deliverables: 

a.  Quantities of Elite intergeneric hybrids that can be used for replicated agronomic testing.  

3. Metrics

a. 18 months: Establishment of increase nurseries of the early advanced material (at least 20 clones)


b. 36 months:  

i. Distribution of early increases to agronomic cooperators


ii. Establishment of increase nurseries of the advanced material (120 clones).

c. 54 months: Distribution of all elite clones to agronomic cooperators.  


Goal 3.4: Develop seed-based propagation systems for sorghum/energycane hybrids.  Three subtasks are necessary to meet the goal of this project.  


Subtask 3.4a, b: Development of sorghum germplasm to produce intergeneric hybrids  Sorghum x sorghum breeding crosses will be made in the sorghum breeding program.

1. Milestones: 

a. Creation of Sorghum seed parent Breeding Crosses to enhance productivity of crosses between sorghum and sugarcane.  Derivation of new seed parent lines for use in hybrids. 


b. Creation of sugarcane pollinator parent Breeding Crosses to enhance productivity of crosses between sorghum and sugarcane.  Derivation of new sugarcane pollinator lines specifically selected for pollen compatability with iap sorghum. 

2. Deliverables: 

a. Improved sorghum seed parent lines.

b. Improved sugarcane pollinator parental lines. 


3. Metrics

a. 18 months: 


i. Crosses of iap sorghum with other sorghum types (with unique traits) and derivation of segregating populations


ii. Identification of the best sugarcane genotypes for pollinating iap sorghum


b. 36 months:  

i. Selection and intial testing of new sorghum seed parental lines.  

ii. Creation of segregating sugarcane populations between the lines with the best pollination of iap sorghum.

c. 54 months: Distribution of all elite clones to agronomic cooperators.  


i. Characterization of new iap sorghum seed parental lines


ii. Selection of best sugarcane pollinator derivatives; initial characterization of said lines.  
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